MinutesoftheMeetingofthe <u>CARAVANPARK</u> <u>COMMITTEE</u>heldattheTownHall,Swanageon <u>MONDAY,21 st JULY2003</u> at 2.15 p.m.

PRESENT:-

CouncillorA.H.Miller(TownMayor) CouncillorC.R.Bright CouncillorMrs.J.A.Farrow CouncillorMrs.C.Gainsborough CouncillorMrsJ.D.Wheeldon

Alsoinattendance:- Mr.A.Leeson-TownClerk

Mr.N.Pearce-HolidayParkGeneralManager.

# 1. <u>APPOINTMENTOFCHAIRMAN</u>

It was proposed by Councillor Mrs. Wheeldon, seconded by the Town Mayor, and RESOLVED:-

ThatCouncillorSuttlebeappointedChairman oftheCaravanParkCommittee.

### 2. **APPOINTMENTOFVICE-CHAIRMAN**

It was proposed by Councillor Mrs. Gains borough, seconded by Councillor Mrs. Farrow, and RESOLVED:-

ThatCouncillorMiller(TownMayor)be appointedVice-ChairmanoftheCaravan ParkCommittee.

### 3. **APOLOGIES**

Apologies for their in a bility to attend the Meetingwere received from Councillors Trite and Suttle.

### 4. **PERFORMANCEREVIEW**

**TradingAccount** 

The General Manager circulated details of income and expenditure to date at the Holiday Park, for information. Detailed consideration was given to the financial statements and trading.

Duringthediscussionconcernwasexpressedregardingtheconfidential natureofthebusiness, and it was AGREED:-

ThatthetradingaccountsbesenttoallCommittee MemberspriortoMeetingsas"ExemptInformation"

(a)

andmarkedaccordingly.

The Town Clerk reminded the Committee that, as the Holiday Parkwasa major trading area of the Council, financial activity should be reported to the Committee on a regular basis, in accordance with the views expressed during discussions held with the District Auditor, the Town Mayor and himself.

DuringconsiderationoftheReports,CouncillorMillerreferredtothecostof gassafetychecksandinstallationsbyoutsidecontractors,andsuggestedthat thepossibilityofemployingaCorgi-registeredplumberbeinvestigated.

Caravansalesfortheyeartodatewereverygood, and the level of stock purchases noted. Although the Catering Operation was showing aloss at the present time, are as for improvement had been identified and we recurrently being addressed. This did not give cause for concern, but was accepted as part of the general improvement in service stothecustomer.

The General Manager drewattention to the condition of the Council's own caravanhire fleet, and enquired as to the Council's future policy for letting and/or replacement. The Town Clerk explained that this had been determined during the Caravan Park Best Value Review and a strategy was already in place.

ItwasAGREED:-

ToarrangeameetingoftheBestValueWorking Grouptodeterminethismatter.

# 5. **REFURBISHMENTPROGRAMME**

The General Manager reported that he had approached a Design Consultant to prepare a brief for the refurbishment programme at the Holiday Park.

Duringtheensuing discussion, the General Manager reported that he had met with a Design Consultant. It was noted that the Council's existing five year plan be reviewed, following receipt of the design brief from the Consultant, but that phase 2 of the programme involving major works, should be carried out during the period January to March 2004.

ItwasAGREEDthat:-

The appointment of the Design Consultant beratified, at a cost not to exceed £4,000.

The Town Mayor, Town Clerk and General Managerlia is edirectly with the Consultant, and

Adetailedreportandpresentationbegivenat afuturespecialmeetingofthefullCouncil.

2

(a)

(b)

6.	ANYOTHERMATTERSTHECHAIRMANDECIDESAREURGEN
	Therewerenoadditionalmattersinneedofurgentattention.